PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Habib, Donald

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 8:22 AM

To: 'Spink, Thomas E'; 'andrea sterdis'; Wes Sparkman; Amy Aughtman

Cc: Comar, Manny; Sebrosky, Joseph; BelCol Resource

Subject: Draft RAI 4184 - SRP 6.4 Control Room Habitability System for Bellefonte Units 3 and 4
Attachments: RAI 4184.doc

To All:

Attached please find draft RAI 4184. Please contact me within 3 days if a conference call is required for
clarification, or the final RAI will be issued.

Thank you

Donald C. Habib

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors, DNRL/NWE1
Room T-6D14

Washington, DC 20555
301-415-1035

dch3@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 4184 Revision 0

Bellefonte Units 3 and 4
TVA
Docket No. 52-014 and 52-015
SRP Section: 06.04 - Control Room Habitability System
Application Section: 6.4 - Habitability Systems

QUESTIONS for Containment and Ventilation Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) (SPCV)

06.04-***
Supplemental RAI to NRC RAI Number: 02.02.03-10 & RLN RAI ID: 2223

1. Credit being taken for the chemical hazard analysis to support Table 6.4-202 in
COLA Part 2. FSAR Chapter 6

Do any of the analyses of the chemicals in Table 6.4-202 credit design features, such as
an elevated control room intake, to keep the chemical concentration in the control room
below the IDLH (Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health) levels? If so, please
provide a description of the design features credited in the safety analyses in the

FSAR (a simple annotation Table 6.4-202 to acknowledge these design features would
be sufficient).
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